Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus

Penallta House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

¥strad Mynach, Ystrad Mynach, c A E R PH’ L LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EUNCOR BWRDEISTREE SING L

CAERFFILY
&

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud a'r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Julie Lloyd
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 864246 Ebost: lloydjd@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd Mawrth, 8 Chwefror 2022
Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Bydd cyfarfod Pwyllgor lechyd a Diogelwch Corfforaethol yn cael ei gynnal trwy Microsoft Teams ar
10.00 am i ystyried materion a gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. Gall cynghorwyr a'r cyhoedd sy'n
dymuno siarad am unrhyw eitem wneud hynny drwy wneud cais i'r Cadeirydd. Mae croeso i chi
ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi cyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith os ydych yn
dymuno gwneud hynny.

Bydd y cyfarfod hwn yn cael ei recordio a bydd ar gael i'w weld trwy wefan y Cyngor, ac eithrio
trafodaethau sy'n ymwneud ag eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig. Felly, bydd delweddau/sain yr unigolion
sy'n bresennol ac/neu sy'n siarad yn ystod ar gael i'r cyhoedd trwy'r recordiad ar wefan y Cyngor yn
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

Christina Harrhy
PRIF WEITHREDWR

AGENDA

Tudalennau

1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb

2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.

Atgoffir Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau
personol a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol &
Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr
a Swyddogion.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

g AT = =gl

ay bein
ence may bei any !anguage o fonn
0 at

al
e‘;@o

|

(o
o Gallweh ohepy mewn unrhyw iaith NeY ne


http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/

I gymeradwyo a llofnodi’r cofnodion canlynol:-

3 Cyfarfod lechyd a Diogelwch Corfforaethol a gynhaliwyd ar 15 Tachwedd 2021.

1-4
| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad(au) canlynol:-
4 Diweddariad ar lafar - lechyd a Diogelwch.
5 Diweddariad - Cytundeb Lefel Gwasanaeth lechyd a Diogelwch.
5-8
6 Diweddariad ar lafar - Adroddiad Gwaith Cynnal a Chadw Statudol.
7 Diweddariad ar lafar - Cyflwyniad Rheoli Risg.
| dderbyn a nodi yr eitem(au) gwybodaeth ganlynol
8 Diweddariadau Yr Awdurdod Gweithredol lechyd a Diogelwch diweddar.
9-12
9 Adroddiad Ystadegau am Ddamweiniau ar gyfer Hydref 2021-Rhagfyr 2021.
13- 38

Os oes aelod o'r Pwyligor Craffu yn dymuno i unrhyw un o'r Eitemau Gwybodaeth uchod i gael eu
dwyn ymlaen ar gyfer adolygiad yn y cyfarfod, cysylltwch & Julie Lloyd, 01443 864246, erbyn
10.00am ar ddydd Gwener, 11 Chwefror 2022.

Cylchrediad:
Cynghorwyr C.J. Gordon, M.A. Adams, P.J. Bevan, D.T. Hardacre, D. Havard, A.G. Higgs, S. Kent a
W. Williams

Cynrychiolwyr Undebau Llafur

A Swyddogion Priodol

SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyligor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i’r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.

Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas a’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu.

Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i’r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan neu cysylltwch & Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk neu ffoniwch
01443 863028.



http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd
http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 3

W
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROWU. OUNCIE

LCYNGOR B WRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CORPORATE HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE REMOTE MEETING HELD VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS
ON MONDAY, 15TH NOVEMBER 2021 AT 10.00 A.M.

PRESENT:
Councillors:
Councillor D. Havard (Chair)
M. A. Adams, P.J. Bevan, W. Williams
Councillor C. Gordon (Cabinet Member for Corporate Services)
Together with:

L. Donovan (Head of People Services), E. Townsend (Health and Safety Manager), A. Wigley
(Principal Health and Safety Officer), D. Beecham (Electoral Services Manager), M. Williams
(Interim Head of Property Services), R. Barrett (Committee Services Officer), and J. Lloyd

(Committee Services Officer)

Trade Union Representatives: J. Garcia (UNISON) and G. Parr (UNITE)

RECORDING AND VOTING ARRANGEMENTS

The Chair reminded those present that the meeting was being filmed and would be available
following the meeting via the Council’s website — Click Here to View. Members were
advised that voting on decisions would take place via Microsoft Forms.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors D.T. Hardacre, A.G Higgs, and

S. Kent (Vice Chair), together with L. Dallimore (Unison), N. Funnell (GMB), R. Edmunds
(Corporate Director of Education and Corporate Services), S. Richards (Head of Education
Planning and Strategy), C. Edwards (Environmental Health Manager), and P. Cryer (Service
Manager Children’s Services).

Arising from the list of apologies provided, Members asked if the Officers who had given
apologies had been asked to send a substitute in their place, and expressed the importance
of full participation at these meetings. Miss Lynne Donovan (Head of People Services)
confirmed that she was able to cover for Mr Richard Edmunds; however, she confirmed that
she would raise the matter with Corporate Management Team and remind them of the
importance of Senior Officer attendance at the Corporate Health and Safety meetings on
behalf of their respective Directorates and the need for Officers to send a relevant substitute
if they cannot attend.

Page 1


https://www.caerphilly.gov.uk/My-Council/Meetings,-agendas,-minutes-and-reports/Council-meetings?lang=en-GB

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest received at the commencement or during the course
of the meeting.

MINUTES - 21ST JUNE 2021

It was moved and seconded that the minutes of the Corporate Health and Safety Committee
held on 21st June 2021 be approved as a correct record and by way of Microsoft Forms this
was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Corporate Health and Safety Committee held on
21st June 2021 be approved as a correct record.

REPORTS OF OFFICERS

Consideration was given to the following reports.

HEALTH AND SAFETY OVERVIEW — PRESENTATION

Mrs Emma Townsend (Health and Safety Manager) gave a presentation to the Committee
which reflected on the work of the Council’s Health and Safety Team and the position going
forward.

Members were referred to the challenges faced by the Team and the demands on workloads
as a result of the Covid-19 pandemic. The Team continue to respond to routine and non-
routine demands. Members were advised that 18 months into the pandemic, Covid still
remains a significant health and safety pressure and the Health and Safety Team are facing
more challenges as the workplace controls may be different to those in the community. The
team is also dealing with numerous risk assessments in line with guidance from Welsh
Government and a heavy workload in relation to schools, as the health and safety guidance
in relation to Covid is frequently changing.

Members were advised that staff training is ongoing but remains either physically distanced
or online. The Health and Safety Team are ensuring that day to day health and safety
issues are met. Members were referred to recent health and safety checks which included
the inspection of 33 pavilions, highways, civic amenity sites and Tiryberth Depot. A
procedure is also in place to record outstanding health and safety tasks. Members were
advised of other ongoing work in Health and Safety, including targeted HSE dust inspections
and visits to all schools.

Members were informed that new ways were being utilised to deliver Health and Safety
training and that a training video is to be produced to support and communicate the updated
Accident Reporting and Investigation Policy, which will include information on retaining
evidence whilst investigations are ongoing and learning lessons and information sharing.
Members were advised that Health and Safety forms part of ongoing Senior Management
conversations across all Directorates and ensuring that Health and Safety is considered at
an early stage and is integral to decision making across the Authority. It was emphasised
that the success of managing Health and Safety depends on everyone across CCBC playing
their part. In conclusion, it was emphasised that whilst the Council is heading in the right
direction, some considerable challenges around the pandemic still remain.

Page 2



A Member noted that the attendees at a recent Remembrance Day service had not been
able to properly socially distance due to the Covid testing centre in the same area. Officers
explained that such events can be mitigated by measures such as the use of face coverings
but acknowledged the myriad of challenges in mitigating such risks.

A Member referred to an area of highway in his ward which was covered by overgrown
brambles and was affecting residents’ ability to walk on the pavement, who were thereby
having to walk on part of a busy highway to pass this area. The Member was invited to
contact the Health and Safety Manager outside of the Committee meeting so that this matter
could be investigated and passed onto the appropriate department or relevant body.

A Trade Union representative requested an update on the testing of air quality in schools
and corporate buildings. Members were advised that the CO2 monitors were being supplied
by Welsh Government but nothing had been received as of yet. Members were also referred
to the HSE and WG guidance on air quality that is reflected in the most recent schools’ risk
assessments and in the corporate risk assessment.

The Health and Safety Manager was thanked for her presentation and the Chair
acknowledged the ongoing work of the Health and Safety team, despite the pressures of
Covid.

Following consideration of the presentation the Committee noted its contents.

HEALTH AND SAFETY ACTION PLAN UPDATE

The Health and Safety Manager provided Members with an update on the Health and Safety
Action Plan and informed Members of any matters that could impact on the management of
Health and Safety within the Council. Members were advised that the action plan for the
Health and Safety Division allows resources to be prioritised to those areas considered to be
an organisational risk. The Committee were updated with regards to the priorities of the
Health and Safety Division and the impact of Covid-19 on meeting these objectives.

The Committee were referred to the core workload of the Health and Safety team and they
noted the day- to-day activities undertaken. Members were also referred to work that
needed to be revisited and work that needed to be progressed. Members were advised that
it was also the intention to develop a new plan for 2022-24, which will set out Directorate
priorities. Officers suggested that the 2022-24 action plan could be referred to a future
meeting of the Corporate Health and Safety Committee and to continue to monitor this
against the existing action plan.

Following consideration of the report the Committee noted its contents.

ASBESTOS AND FIRE UPDATE — PRESENTATION

The Health and Safety Manager gave a presentation to the Committee which updated
Members on Asbestos and Fire Safety. Members were referred to the impact of Covid on
the work programme. Members were advised of the difficulties faced by the Health and
Safety team in relation to asbestos and fire safety and the reluctance of premises managers
to allow access into their buildings during the pandemic.

Members were advised that both Fire Officer Posts within the authority are now core funded
for 4 days a week, and are prioritised to determine where they are best required within the
Authority. Sleeping risk remains a high priority with all fire risk assessments on residential
care homes being completed. Members were advised that work is due to progress on
sheltered schemes and flats and that South Wales Fire and Rescue Service visited several

Page 3



7-8.

schools over the summer, with the intention that the authority’s Fire Officers will re-visit these
schools to monitor actions and progress.

Members were advised that all building managers are required to complete an annual fire
risk assessment review, which forms part of the Statutory Maintenance Group Monitoring.
The Committee were also referred to the increased demand for the Fire Officers to comment
on plans and proposals and as a result an additional Fire Officer post has been agreed on a
temporary basis for 2 days a week to support the existing Fire Officers.

Members were provided with information on asbestos management, in particular the
successful removal of asbestos contained materials from school sites within the county
borough. Members were advised of the development of an introduction to duty to manage
asbestos training programme which would commence with Head Teachers in schools and
then be rolled out to all premises managers. Asbestos condition monitoring will be
relaunched with annual monitoring to form part of Statutory Maintenance Group monitoring.

A Member sought clarification on the part-time nature of the Fire Officer posts and it was
noted that the current Fire Officers do not work on Fridays. Members were advised that there
is a very limited market in terms of competence and experience and so these posts are
usually filled by ex-Fire Service Officers, who are very experienced, but as they are retired
they do not wish to work a 5-day week. Members were advised that if the post specified a
full week or had to include a Friday, it may be difficult to recruit. During the course of
discussion, Members also discussed the importance of meaningful fire drills and the need to
ensure that these are undertaken on a regular basis.

Following consideration of the presentation the Committee noted its contents.

INFORMATION ITEMS

The Committee noted the contents of the following information reports which had not been
called forward for discussion at the meeting. Full details were included in the Officer’s
reports.

1. Recent Health and Safety Executive Updates.

2. Accident Statistics Report for April 2021 — September 2021.

The meeting closed at 11.00 am.

Approved as a correct record and subject to any amendments or corrections agreed and
recorded in the minutes of the meeting held on 14th February 2022, they were signed by the
Chair.

CHAIR

Page 4



Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 5

B\
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CORPORATE HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE -
14TH FEBRUARY 2022

SUBJECT: HEALTH AND SAFETY SLA UPDATE
REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR - EDUCATION AND CORPORATE
SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The purpose of this report is to update Corporate Health and Safety Committee
Members on the Health and Safety SLA Service offered to schools.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report is provided as information for members of the Committee, to ensure that

they are kept informed of any matters that could impact on the management of health
and safety within the Council. The action plan for the Health and Safety Division allows
resources to be prioritised to areas considered to be an organisational risk.
Since 2009 a health and safety SLA has been provided to all Caerphilly schools.
Following requests from Head Teachers for additional health and safety support a
premium SLA service was introduced in 2015. This report provides an overview of the
support provided to Caerphilly Schools.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That the content of the report is noted.

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 For Committee to be updated with regards to the delivery of the Health and Safety SLA
(Schools) and the benefits of the service.

5. THE REPORT
5.1  All Caerphilly Schools buy into a health and safety SLA which is a fully income funded

service providing specific health and safety support to schools. The core SLA provides
5 days of health and safety Officer time of which 3 days per annum are allocated to

Page 5



5.1.2

mandatory inspections; General Health and Safety Inspection, Fire Risk Assessment
and Health and Safety Management Audit. The 2 remaining days can be used by the
schools as they see fit to assist them with managing their health and safety risks.

Premium Health and Safety SLA

The Premium Health and Safety SLA Service provide schools with a named Health
and Safety Officer who visits the school on a monthly or fortnightly basis. The range of
tasks undertaken by the Health and Safety SLA Officer is broad and includes:

- Completion of risk assessments

- Completion of DSE assessments

- Pupil and staff assessments

- Site Inspections

- Updating RAMIS for statutory inspections

- Physical Access Strategy Reviews

- Supporting the School Educational visit Co-ordinator in developing and
reviewing risk assessments for offsite visits.

- Accident reporting and investigation

- Delivery of training sessions

- Arranging specialist training e.g. choking, epilepsy

- Legionella Temperature Checks

- Monitoring Asbestos in Situ

- Production of Governors Health and Safety Reports and attending
Governors Meetings to report/update on health and safety

Overall responsibility for health and safety compliance remains with the Head Teacher
however their Officer works with them to prioritise actions and workload.

Health and Safety training is a significant part of the role and ensures schools comply
with their legal obligation to provide staff with information, instruction and training on
health and safety matters. During 2021 the following training briefings were provided:-

Number of Sessions Number Trained
Fire Awareness / 22 436
Fire Awareness Refresher*
Caretaker Induction 1 1
Legionella 1 1

* Where the training briefing was not delivered by the Health and Safety SLA Officer,
in most cases the H&S Officer updated the bespoke briefing session for the school to
deliver directly.

All schools who buy into the premium SLA have also had a fire risk assessment review
and asbestos condition monitoring undertaken during 2021.

Most Primary Schools (68 out of 75 for 2021) bought into the Premium Health and
Safety SLA Service. The Learning Centre, Pupil Referral Unit and Trinity Fields School
and Resource Centre also opted into the Premium H&S SLA Service.

The service is valued by Head Teachers who appreciate the professionalism, expertise
and responsiveness of their Health and Safety SLA Officer.

Page 6



5.1.3

514

5.2

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

Secondary Schools

All Secondary School currently receive a Premium Health and Safety SLA. In addition
to the SLA, most secondary schools have a Business Manager/Bursar who is trained
to NEBOSH National General Certificate level which gives them the skills to undertake
health and safety responsibilities for the site.

The Covid-19 pandemic has significantly impacted on the priorities and workload of
the SLA Officers. Much routine workload has been re-directed toward covid support.
The Health and Safety Officers are now focusing on progressing core priorities with
completing general inspections a current priority workstream.

Conclusion

The Health and Safety SLA service is a well-respected and valuable source of Health
and Safety support for school. The tasks undertaken by the team on behalf of the
schools and the support provided to them help the Authority to ensure that health and
safety risks are minimised and health and safety actions are completed in a timely

manner. The service is invaluable in ensuring that CCBC continue to provide safe
and compliant schools where education can be prioritised.

ASSUMPTIONS

No assumptions have been made regarding the information contained in this report.

SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT

This report is for information only and so an Integrated Impact Assessment is not
required.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications.

CONSULTATIONS

All comments from consultees have been included in the report.

STATUTORY POWER

The Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and Management of Health and Safety
at Work Regulations 1999.

Page 7



Author:

Consultees:

Emma Townsend, Health and Safety Manager, townsej@caerphilly.gov.uk

Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive, harrhc@caerphilly.gov.uk

Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director for Education & Corporate Services,
edmunre@caerphilly.gov.uk

Dave Street, Corporate Director Social Services and Housing,
streed@caerphilly.gov.uk

Mark S Williams, Corporate Director for Economy and Environment,
willims@caerphilly.gov.uk

Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services, donovi@caerphilly.gov.uk

Cllr Gordon, Cabinet Member for Corporate Services,
gordocj@caerphilly.gov.uk

Page 8


mailto:edmunre@caerphilly.gov.uk

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 8

R\
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
4

CORPORATE HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE -
14TH FEBRUARY 2022

SUBJECT: RECENT HEALTH AND SAFETY EXECUTIVE UPDATES
REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR - EDUCATION AND CORPORATE
SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 The purpose of this report is to inform the Committee about recent relevant accidents,
incidents and prosecutions by the Health and Safety Executive (HSE).

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report is provided as information for members of the Committee, to ensure that they are
kept informed of any matters that could impact on the management of health and safety within
the Council.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That the Committee note the contents of the report.

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To keep the Committee up to date on any health and issues that may be relevant or may require
further consideration.

5. THE REPORT
5.1 Council prosecuted after member of the public killed by falling tree

5.1.1 Staffordshire County Council has been prosecuted for failing to inspect and maintain trees on
a public footpath, following the death of a member of the public.

5.1.2 North Staffordshire Justice Centre heard how, on 3 October 2019, a man walking his dog on
the Isabel Trail in Stafford was struck and killed by part of a falling oak tree. An investigation
by the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) found that the tree, a multi-stemmed mature hybrid
oak, approximately 12-14 metre high and with a crown radius of between seven and ten
metres, had defects from which it was foreseeable that it was likely to fall and cause injury.
The tree was located within the boundaries of the Isabel Trail.

Page 9



5.1.3

5.14

5.1.5

5.2

5.2.1

5.2.2

523

524

525

5.2.6

5.3

53.1

5.3.2

Local authorities are legally required to suitably and sufficiently manage the risks and hazards
posed by the trees within their responsibility remit. Staffordshire County Council had a
programme of proactive inspection and maintenance across the county, but the Isabel Trail
had been omitted for many years.

Staffordshire County Council pleaded guilty to breaching Section 3(1) of the Health and Safety
at Work Act 1974. They were fined £300,000 and ordered to pay costs of £13,164.90 and a
victim surcharge £181.

Caerphilly Council has a Tree Strategy in place, which was agreed by Cabinet in 2017, that
sets out how the council manages and inspects trees on council held land. The responsible
service area has confirmed that trees are managed and inspected in accordance with that
agreed policy.

School and contractor fined for asbestos disturbance.

A school and its maintenance contractor have been fined after workers disturbed asbestos at
the school while installing a new heating system.

Peterlee Magistrates’ Court heard that, in February 2019, T.W. Steam & Heating Services
Limited had been contracted by Park View Academy, to install a new heating system in the
school building at Park View School, Chester Le Street. In the course of the work, ceiling tiles
containing asbestos were disturbed, potentially exposing several people to asbestos fibres.

An investigation by the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) found that the contractor and the
school both failed to refer to existing asbestos registers and management plans to identify the
presence of asbestos within the school building.

Park View Academy, of Chester Le Street, pleaded guilty to breaching sections 2(1) and 3(1)
of the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and was fined £3000 with £4785.37 costs.

T.W. Steam & Heating Services Limited, of Durham, pleaded guilty to breaching sections 2(1)
and 3(1) of the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and was fined £2,000 with £4,710.37
costs.

Caerphilly Council has in place a Corporate Asbestos Management Policy and arrangements
to ensure that information on asbestos containing materials is passed to contractors and
others working on the fabric of the building prior to any work commencing. Technical Officer
training on asbestos management has been provided to all technical staff responsible for
arranging works. Further mandatory asbestos management training for Head Teachers is due
to be rolled out shortly to enhance CCBC asbestos management arrangements. An asbestos
management training needs analysis is in the process of being completed and further
asbestos management training will be provided as required.

Change to legislation reading provision of personal protective equipment (PPE)

The Personal Protective Equipment at Work Regulations 1992 place a duty on every employer
in Great Britain to ensure that suitable PPE is provided to ‘employees’ who may be exposed to
a risk to their health or safety while at work. The Personal Protective Equipment at Work
(Amendment) Regulations 2022 will come into force on 6th April 2022. These will extend the
duty to provide suitable PPE all workers without a contract of employment but a contract to
work such as agency workers.

These changes do not apply to those who have ‘self-employed’ status, or those who have a

contract of employment with another organisation (e.g. a contractor) as the legal duty will
apply to their employer

Page 10



5.3.3 A Health and Safety bulletin is in draft and will be circulated shortly.

5.4 HSE publish annual health and safety statistics for 2020/21.

5.4.1 The HSE have published their latest statistics on work-related health and safety in Great
Britain, including the following key annual figures for the 2020-21 financial year period:-

« 1.7 million working people suffering from work-related ill health

» 93,000 workers suffering from COVID-19 which they believe may have been
due to coronavirus exposure at work

* 645,000 workers suffering from a work-related illness caused or made
worse by the effect of the pandemic

+ 2,369 mesothelioma deaths due to past asbestos exposures (2019)

» 142 workers killed at work

» 441,000 injuries occurred at work according to the Labour Force Survey

» 51,211 injuries to employees reported under RIDDOR.

5.4.2 The HSE have on their detailed commentary on these figures on their Statistics webpages

Link to HSE Website — Statistics a range of information on different types of work-related ill-

health and different industry sectors; a comprehensive set of tables, designed to make the
data accessible to users, and their annual infographic-style summary booklet.

5.5 Conclusion

Health and Safety remains a key priority for Local Authority consideration. Although the HSE
are less pro-active than previously, they will investigate and prosecute if there are health and
safety failings. As an Authority we ensure that we keep up to date with knowledge of recent
prosecutions or safety notices to enable us to implement any learning from such actions within
Local Authority services if applicable. Ensuring that health and safety is considered, and risks
assessed and controlled, assists the Authority in meeting its legal obligations, in protecting the

health and safety of employees and others.

6. ASSUMPTIONS

6.1 No assumptions have been made regarding the information contained in this report.

7. SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT

7.1 This report is for information only and so an Integrated Impact Assessment is not required

8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

8.1 There are no financial implications.

9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.1 There are no personnel implications

10. CONSULTATIONS

10.1 All comments from consultees have been included in the report.

Page 11


https://www.hse.gov.uk/statistics/

11. STATUTORY POWER

11.1 The Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and Management of Health and Safety at Work
Regulations 1999.

Author: Andrew Wigley, Principal Health and Safety Officer, wiglea@caerphilly.gov.uk

Consultees: Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive, harrhc@caerphilly.gov.uk Chief Executive,
Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director for Education & Corporate Services,
edmunre@caerphilly.gov.uk
Dave Street, Corporate Director Social Services and Housing,
streed@caerphilly.gov.uk
Mark S Williams, Corporate Director for Economy and Environment,
willims@caerphilly.gov.uk
Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services, donovi@caerphilly.gov.uk
ClIr Gordon, Cabinet Member for Corporate Services, gordocj@caerphilly.gov.uk
Emma Townsend, Health and Safety Manager, townsej@caerphilly.gov.uk

Page 12


mailto:edmunre@caerphilly.gov.uk

Eitem Ar Yr Agenda 9

W
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

CORPORATE HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE -
14TH FEBRUARY 2022

SUBJECT: ACCIDENT STATISTICS REPORT FOR OCTOBER - DECEMBER
2021

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR - EDUCATION AND CORPORATE
SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform the Committee of the numbers and types of work-
related accidents/incidents that occurred during the period of October - December 2021
(inclusive).

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The following report provides accident statistics for October - December 2021 (inclusive).
Accident statistics are produced for each quarter and presented to the members of the Health
and Safety Committee for information. The appendices are graphs illustrating these statistics,
and include for each quarter period for the previous 2 years for comparison.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That the Committee note the contents of the report.

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To keep the Committee up to date on any health and issues that may be relevant or may require
further consideration.

5. THE REPORT

5.1.1 The Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations (RIDDOR) 2013
require accidents which arise as a result of, or in connection with, work to be categorised as
follows and reported to the Health and Safety Executive (HSE):

¢ All deaths to workers and non-workers, except for suicides,
e ‘Specified injury’ - including a fracture, other than to fingers, thumbs and toes;
amputations; any injury likely to lead to permanent loss or reduction of sight; any crush

Page 13



injury to the head or torso causing damage to the brain or internal organs; serious burns
(including scalding) covering more than 10% of the body, or causing significant damage
to eyes, respiratory system or other vital organs); scalpings (separation of skin from the
head) requiring hospital treatment; loss of consciousness caused by head injury or
asphyxia; and any other injury arising from working in an enclosed space which leads to
hypothermia or heat-induced iliness or requires resuscitation or admittance to hospital for
more than 24 hours.

Accidents which cause an employee to be away from work or unable to perform their
normal work duties for more than seven consecutive days (not counting the day of the
accident) as a result of their injury.

Work-related accidents involving members of the public or people who are not at work
(including pupils) if the injured person is taken from the scene of the accident directly to
hospital for treatment to that injury.

Dangerous occurrences are specified near-miss events that do not cause injury or ill
health but had potential to do so as defined in RIDDOR, such as failure of collapse of
lifting equipment or accidental release of a hazardous substance.

Work-related causes of ill health — defined as

(a) Carpal Tunnel Syndrome, where the person’s work involves regular use of
percussive or vibrating tools;

(b) cramp in the hand or forearm, where the person’s work involves prolonged periods
of repetitive movement of the fingers, hand or arm;

(c) occupational dermatitis, where the person’s work involves significant or regular
exposure to a known skin sensitizer or irritant;

(d) Hand Arm Vibration Syndrome, where the person’s work involves regular use of
percussive or vibrating tools, or the holding of materials which are subject to
percussive processes, or processes causing vibration;

(e) occupational asthma, where the person’s work involves significant or regular
exposure to a known respiratory sensitizer; or

(f) tendonitis or tenosynovitis in the hand or forearm, where the person’s work is
physically demanding and involves frequent, repetitive movements,

5.1.2 The term ‘minor injury’ refers to any accident or incident causing injury that is not included in

5.1.3

514

515

point 5.1.1 and therefore is not reportable to the Health and Safety Executive. Accidents in
this classification need only be reported to the Health and Safety Division if they affect:

Employees while they are at work.

Pupils, clients and members of the public who are injured as a result of work activity while
they are on Council premises or using the facilities.

Any persons who are injured as a result of any work activity carried out by or on behalf of
the Authority

The term ‘near miss’ refers to any significant work-related incident reported that caused no
injury but had potential to cause at least one person to be injured or put at risk of ill-health as

a consequence of the incident, but not meeting the legal definition in RIDDOR of a ‘dangerous

occurrence.’

Appendix 1 provides details on all of the accidents for the Authority that were reported to the
Health and Safety Division between October to December 2021. For comparison,
o Appendix 2 provides details for the period July - September 2021
e Appendix 3 provides details for the period April — June 2021
o Appendix 4 provides details for the period January — March 2021;
e Appendix 5 provides details for the period October — December 2020

These are categorised by accident or incident type, ie reasons as set out in points 5.1.1, 5.1.2

and 5.1.3.

For comparison, tables for the same quarter periods during 2019 and 2020 are provided as
Appendices 11-14.

Page 14



5.1.6

5.1.7

5.1.8

5.1.9

5.1.10

5.1.11

5.1.12

5.1.13

5.1.14

5.1.15

5.2

521

522

7.1

Appendix 6 shows the RIDDOR-reportable accidents per directorate between October to
December and the injury causation. For comparison,

o Appendix 7 provides details for the period July to September 2021,

e Appendix 8 provides details for the period April to June 2021

o Appendix 9 provides details for the period January — March 2021;

o Appendix 10 provides details for the period October — December 2020

For comparison, tables for the same periods during 2020 and 2019 are provided as
Appendices 15- 18.

There was one RIDDOR-reportable accident in the period October to December 2021 in the
Communities Directorate.

There was three RIDDOR-reportable accidents in the period October to December 2021 in the
Social Services and Housing Directorate.

There was one RIDDOR-reportable accident in the period October to December 2021 in the
Education and Corporate Services Directorate.

For the purposes of reporting, staff who are working for the Authority via an agency are
treated as employees. It should also be noted that when making comparisons with earlier
years’ reports there has been a change in the management structure within the Authority, with
certain service areas now falling under different Directorates.

All RIDDOR-reportable incidents reported have related to over-7-day injuries.

There has been no follow up action from the HSE with regards to any of the above RIDDOR-
reportable accidents.

There were no common themes or linked accidents in a particular service area.

There have been no RIDDOR-reportable diseases or dangerous occurrences throughout
2021.

Conclusion

RIDDOR-reportable incidents remain consistently low. This is encouraging and demonstrates
the positive benefits of interventions of Health and Safety Officers regarding audits of
workplaces and work activities, and the provision of health and safety related training.
Near-miss reporting remains low. The corporate Accident/Incident Reporting and Investigation

Policy has been reviewed and includes new arrangements for reporting near miss incidents to
improve reporting rates.

ASSUMPTIONS

No assumptions have been made regarding the information contained in this report.

SUMMARY OF INTEGRATED IMPACT ASSESSMENT

This report is for information only and so an Integrated Impact Assessment is not required

Page 15



8. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

8.1

There are no financial implications.

9. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

9.1

There are no personnel implications

10. CONSULTATIONS

10.1

All comments from consultees have been included in the report.

11. STATUTORY POWER

111

The Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and the Reporting of Injuries, Diseases and

Dangerous Occurrences Regulations 2013.

Author:

Consultees:

Appendices:

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5

Appendix 6
Appendix 7

Appendix 8
Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11
Appendix 12
Appendix 13
Appendix 14

Andrew Wigley, Principal Health and Safety Officer, wiglea@caerphilly.gov.uk

Christina Harrhy, Chief Executive, harryhc@caerphilly.gov.uk

Dave Street, Corporate Director Social Services and Housing,
streed@caerphilly.gov.uk

Richard Edmunds, Corporate Director for Education & Corporate Services,
edmunre@caerphilly.gov.uk

Mark S Williams, Corporate Director for Economy and Environment,
willims@caerphilly.gov.uk

Lynne Donovan, Head of People Services, donovi@caerphilly.gov.uk

Clir Gordon, Cabinet Member for Corporate Services, gordocj@caerphilly.gov.uk
Emma Townsend, Health and Safety Manager, townsej@caerphilly.gov.uk

All accidents by Type for the Authority between October - December 2021
All accidents by Type for the Authority between July - September 2021

All accidents by Type for the Authority between April — June 2021

All accidents by Type for the Authority between January — March 2021

All accidents by Type for the Authority between October - December 2020

RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between October - December
é?[z)%)OR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between July - September
2RCIJEZD%)OR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between April — June 2021
RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between January — March
ERE[E:[))OR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between October - December

All accidents by Type for the Authority between July - September 2020

All accidents by Type for the Authority between April — June 2020

All accidents by Type for the Authority between January — March 2020

All accidents by Type for the Authority between October - December 2019

Page 16


mailto:edmunre@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:townsej@caerphilly.gov.uk

Appendix 15 RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between July— September
2020

Appendix 16 RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between April — June 2020

Appendix 17 RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between January — March
2020

Appendix 18 RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between October - December
2019

Page 17



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 18



Appendices supporting Accident Statistics Report For Corporate Health and Safety Committee
14" February 2022 For Period October to December 2021.

Below are the graphs illustrating the number of recorded incidents for the quarterly period of October to
December 2022, and for each specified quarter period over the previous 2 years for comparison.

Unless specified otherwise, the figure of zero should be assumed in all cases.

Page 19



Appendix 1 - All accidents by Type for the Authority between October to December 2021

All Accidents by Type for the Authority

October to December - 2021

40

20

MNo. Accidents

o

— —_——
Dangerous Mear Miss Work-related cause Minor Injury Known over 3 day  Member of the public  Known over 7 day Specified Injury Fatality

Occurrence of ill health Injury taken directly to Injury
hospital

0¢ abed

® October @ November @ December



Appendix 2 - All accidents by Type for the Authority between July - September 2021

20

Mo, Accidents
=

(=

T¢ obed

Dangerous
Occurrence

Mear Miss

All Accidents by Type for the Authority

July to September - 2021
With comparison to previous year.

“_ m

Work-related cause Miner Injury Known over 3 day  Member of the public  Known over 7 day
of ill health Injury taken directly to Imjury
hospital

® July @ August @ September

Specified Injury

Fatality



Appendix 3 - All accidents by Type for the Authority between April - June 2021
All Accidents by Type for the Authority

April to June - 2021

40
30
g
=
o 20
<
&
=
10
e — e |
Dangerous Mear Miss Work-related cause Minor Injury Known over 3 day  Member of the public  Known over 7 day Specified Injury Fatality
Qcourrence of ill health Injury taken directly to Injury
hospital

@ April @ May @ June

2z abed -



Appendix 4 - All accidents by Type for the Authority between January - March 2021

Mo, Accidents

25

20

15

10

[=]

¢¢ obed

Dangerous
Occurrence

!
Mear Miss

All Accidents by Type for the Authority

January to March - 2021

—
Work-related cause Minar Injury Known over 3 day Member of the Known over 7 day
of ill health Injury public taken direcily Injury

to hospital

® January @ February @ March

S5pecified Injury

Fatality



Appendix 5 - All accidents by Type for the Authority between October — December 2020

All Accidents by Type for the Authority

October to December - 2020

40
30
2
5
B
o 20
=
=
=
10
— d — [ ——
o
Dangerous Mear Miss Work=-related cause Minar Injury Known owver 3 day  Member of the public Known over 7 day
Qcocurrence of ill health Injury taken directly 1o Injury
hospital

@ Ociober @ November @ December

7z abed

Specified Injury

Fatality



Appendix 6 — RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between October - December 2021
RIDDOR Reportable Accidents by Cause and Directorate
Between 01/10/2021 and 31/12/2021

5
-
= ]
£
o
=
U 0 - - — —_— A e — — — — - = - —_——— —— — — —
o & & o] i o £ s, & & & = & & b & B o g S
g & \{@P §,§q qé.,o" & @3.'» R\f!é Q,‘.;'F' & [;O{r.‘- fu & ﬁ&é‘ § \t,;,‘:‘ - & 60{!-"‘ & ac? & &
: . & i o )
CD - qp(\' \v - ojt'q.ﬁ qtr c“" (\Q“ﬂ {:& =+Q dﬁ\'ﬁ' \\\(95 dﬁ:@, QQ\'L - & R éQ p .:?6& \‘_,\F o . qp"‘* ‘}&Q c_.‘\q‘z' {P& q“’" L{\d) R@-ﬂ:‘
& o & o = - = v & o o
¢ <& H& g o B & & 27 & F & & F ¢ o
&+ & o = L2 o » o & - o » & & o ol %
(I}-|) & ca\"t Cil 'e-"éb & @@ & £ & & & & & F & & N & & o’ £ oﬁ‘&
& & S S & P S A T AP >
5 & \ﬁf—' §_.‘ & \9{ g&l— {.;‘ <Fi' L}o}' c"-po (C"} Q"ﬁ\ AL _1}‘ ‘6} \Q\ {}F bc:‘ q_,b\o c-,‘bc
) Ak g« e ol & & by & ¥ s g o ok o s o
& A C 3 i i & &
db\‘r & Qﬁ‘ = & ﬂa“ o8 \}..‘-.\“5’ : t@‘@ ﬁq?'d .,Q°¢ o Nl .@‘.'-’ci
5 L o Rl 23 o Ca N
_\@"‘ ﬁ ‘m-_iﬂ’ & ,}.‘Q \-\59‘ - & & q\’@
& € & o @"‘6 & (@é\q
)
o * & e
S &
& &
L aF
O o

@ CCBC Communities @ CCBC Education and Corporate Services @ CCBC Social Services and Housing



Appendix 7 — RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between July - September 2021
RIDDOR Reportable Accidents by Cause and Directorate

Between 01/07,/2021 and 30/09/2021

n
E
a
=
o
4
-]
=
1
QJD L S J — e —— — — — — e — — | — —
.9 LY 2 .8 =% P 5 . % o X2 .Y £ 2 3 ., 5 ] S
Q P # .ﬁo & F&FEE S ‘?‘{g & & & @"b \;"b & & & & &
@ ?—LL & @‘? 2 \“&h & & e -r&a 5 F & ol ¥ of & §¢ (D?F w—& Qaﬁ \‘-Fb i+ U‘D\t\ o
\ Ll i
N S e & oF e SR O A S
& o o & & "] el o & g o & & ¥
(o)) AT R P p I T A SN
T w o "l o o o & S (9 o \f’ 9 £ A\ o u e & &
a Q@ & \{:M RO S e & L@ &9 g & &d- < & @\q & @ S .*:,*¢ﬁ
& ¢ & & F§&FTFE e & & & & & & e & T
o § < & 4L A g 5 LR & & * g
3 & = . 7 & B & = & £ & Py A
dh S & < ) L}&' #@1 (S’*% \‘\'_ﬁ \&.:t‘ « o é{& Hé} Q&‘\\ . < &
3 ™
o _“5!‘5\ > + »F o £ & o
& o & e 3 EAC
¥ & ) o & ce-,ﬁ
Ldy j‘&'a < #{@
\“‘b o
& &
L3 s



Appendix 8 — RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between April - June 2021

RIDDOR Reportable Accidents by Cause and Directorate

Between O1/04/2021 and 30/06/2021

SILIap oYy O

T % %
P e,
() e ) “e
1 &, £ & & @
g < “, o o
T # Y. (=3 e
Y. o a
o (> Ey ¥ “
| =, &, T4, T A T
e \“ﬁ_ % aﬂv
i 4
_ =3 ,a,mv .o.nqﬂ
.&.u“. K._E,._. \...\na
e, b
b % ™, 7 %
Fa, &vﬁ x“\__n_w
% Ta, %
_ 4, % %, %
% %, g %,
%, o, “,
| @ % ™% <,
.n\_Ux ,\\.Q ..V.Qr_._ ..w‘m.
..\,Av\m. QM\ \\.\.._nx
_ 4% -l m@ T
N <,
Yo " N
+y T e,
_ < & %
w o
..v.mv % “ %
B, .0?..%. Aﬂ@.«. ‘f.r._\\
| o ™, Y 4 %
T, “._ﬁ_ ty n\\bﬁ,
i f e
&, A\\ 2‘.
_ % A..m\..,_.. A &7
o B 0
3
.@.F .“._.w\l__ %
_ i, a..ww .ﬁ_&
0.0_. o & “em
xm\o %, \n\
& ) :
_ On,\ » ..ﬁ.a\ ..mv\e_..
z_u..,a .a&v
| 2 % Y,
..mw“‘. .“.\\un_ \v_e..
| o, %,
b e
2 .w._
.n_\nw .6...& mwv
] L
&
| 4, %,
L
- o &)
£ e o.—.\_
=
..n_Av _&u,_. %
¥ o & %
% &v\u “
kel L
e Uy
(7 ¥
7,
o

Page 27

ng

@ CCEC Education and Corporate Services il CCBC Sodal Services and

@ CCEC Communities



Appendix 9 — RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between January - March 2021

RIDDOR Reportable Accidents by Cause and Directorate
Between 01/01/2021 and 31/03/2021

:
L',
S
L
g
Z
«Q y - —_— .
@D . % \ )
& £ & & . . - R I . - e T S R
N & & & & & Y& @0“@ & & & & & ,@‘é ﬁ’&& & & o & & &
(0'e) W7 a® \E“‘ S (,,\‘3 & e & & & e qu\ & L o o & S 1@;&' - & &
Qg:\»c .?Qd‘ “t.? {,\:' A & ‘C\é\ = -t? I \,‘e‘ és* el ‘ﬁ“ \(9’ b& oﬂ‘ & .@Q L 3 ' Q’t o . \I,'L' \“
& @ .@.‘56 & q"' A, & cﬁﬁ > {b‘,@ &w.b & g F @}& ‘5,"5' & 0&,\3 o & &
& ¢ & » o N & L2 o o 3 & 4 & £ s}
i Pal 5 i i & o ) i & g o & d B & A & & P, T
g & F & ¥ o S & F e e F oy F ot o
o & & 4 a & &L SR A & & @ & g
& & d“ﬂh &g %;,i‘& o Sl 0@“ & a8 & GD‘ &cﬁ ) & o
o & . . b o T & & &
e & & & S Nl S &«
& Rl W o e & « &
s O & g & .0 ¥
& & & o Q¥ o of &
@ 4;,*'-@ £ wF & {Q‘G\
& & A
p¥ <
& 3
e Lo"

@ CCBC Communities @ CCBC Education and Corporate Services @ CCBC Social Services and Housing



Appendix 10 — RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between October — December 2020

RIDDOR Reportable Accidents by Cause and Directorate

Between 01/10/2020 and 31/12/2020

2
5
o
I+
-
g
z
i
«Q
D 0 —_ = = = _ = = = = = = = _ = = = = = —
& 4 & & & A > 5 & & & o & # ) & & & SR ) & &
N & gx"{’o & QF“P & o° o o ¢ & & F & & 6“{\& & o & e
& & ek e ) ; &) 5 K < & o
© ENS 3 & z‘“}g & & o & Js}‘olb & &G caé 9{9 AN Q@? 4\."& %’*@ & Sug ol
& T & & F b@'* EXS & 2 @a‘“ & &\\*’ & ¢ ﬁﬁ & 6{; &
& [ i . & » R
P IR TS TE TGS TSI eSS
o &« & ¥ & ¢ &S &R F S e
ICHF I & & & ¢ S &8 T @ # & & & & &S
J > S S
4 Iy \é}‘- q-bq @Q‘ y h ,,'";? \)db \\\Q{\cﬁ . Lﬁi‘ .{-‘L L,Qd:L Q\\{‘ BN 3 %}('\'
& & 3 o . < 3 g .
& & ¥ P o Lol & &
S8 LIPS 3 § e
& g 7 & ® & 6-‘69
u& 9;“ +Q° &
¢ & e
oy
b-ﬂ \-';‘
& &
& o

@ CCBC Communities @ CCBC Education and Corporate Services @ CCBC Social Services and Housing



Appendix 11 - All accidents by Type for the Authority between July - September 2020

All Accidents by Type for the Authority

July to September - 2020
With comparison to previous year.

30
2 20
<
]
=
L¥)
L
T
=]
= 10
N -— S -
0
Dangerous Near Miss Work-related cause Minor Injury Known over 3 day Member of the public Known over 7 day Specified Injury Fatality
Occurrence of ill health Injury taken directly to Injury
hospital

® July ® August @ September

o€ abed



Appendix 12 - All accidents by Type for the Authority between April - June 2020

All Accidents by Type for the Authority

| April to June - 2020

e 10

c

Lo

=

g

=T

(-

Z 5

0 —n . — -

Dangerous MNear Miss Work-related cause Minor Injury Known over 3 day Member of the public Known over 7 day
Oecurrence of ill health Injury taken directly to Injury

hospital

® April @ May @ June

T¢ obed

— 1u

Specified Injury

Fatality



Appendix 13 - All accidents by Type for the Authority between January — March 2020

All Accidents by Type for the Authority

January to March - 2020
With comparison to previous year.

60
= 40
£
u
=
i
e
o
=]
Z 20
—— —_—
0
Dangerous Mear Miss Work-related cause Minor Injury Known over 3 day Member of the public Known over 7 day Specified Injury Fatality
Occurrence of ill health Injury taken directly to Injury

hospital

® January @ February @ March

Z¢ obed



Appendix 14 - All accidents by Type for the Authority between October - December 2019

Mo, Accidents

L]

e¢ abed

Dangerous
QOccurrence

All Accidents by Type for the Authority

October to December - 2019

Near Miss Work-related cause Minor Injury Known over 3 day Member of the public Known over 7 day
of il health Injury taken directly o Injury
hospital

@® October @ November @ December

Specified Injury

Fatality



Appendix 15 — RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between July - September 2020

RIDDOR Reportable Accidents by Cause and Directorate

Between 01 /07 /2020 and 30/09/2020

E ]
g
=
U
Q
@ 4] i A I — v S _— — v A A a— — v A — — A — I a— — — —
I & 2 ) S A > = e & [ & Y
® g &“‘# ST I T I I TSI F
w &?9 & R & & & @ & & ¢ @ ‘?«4«‘* F & & &S
HAN & & @ © o 5 ‘P@& N o & WF abc* &0 da.d‘ & @30\ vt’sﬁ 3‘} & e é@}a @\
A N Y AT LI > & & ¢
b & & & ¢ & . & & g # <+ @ ‘ & & &
d‘-"'g' o & 3 (‘E N S & &Y & & @ By &
K ¥ n F & & E: ) & 3 7 & é’ﬂ & & &
.,gs"" .{:’ldl q‘& @’d P \@é ‘_cf& .gﬁi&g ¥ & & ¢ '«9“& 3 &6\ Q‘g\ © oab ».‘?'eb 639\
o E’:}“{‘ o &% & AP & _@“‘ & (‘ds' &é 430‘ R {\\}i"’h
g s & ¢ S N d & N
& o e . & Q 3
& e"‘\& o s o & ¢ > & <
¥ é{@. <& +d3& @A
& qp“’t T
& &
) &

@® CCEC Communities @ CCBC Education and Corporate Serviced® CCBC Social Services and Housing



Appendix 16 — RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between April — June 2020

RIDDOR Reportable Accidents by Cause and Directorate
Between 01 /04,2020 and 30/06/2020

Wi
£
L
=)
R
=T
]
-
QD
(@] P — = = = = = L e e e = — L - - = = = = =
() s i o L Ky > 5, o s i " ) o 2 ) ] A =y s 3
& & S & &F & & & o & & & \f-"'b CINC I I &
W S R A T I A PO N 6‘“’& & F L F & &
B > 2 b & @ & . i + L o ok & cg\ T o
(J'I 1} & X & 53 ol ‘\65 o 4 o 1o Q{"‘ A O (ol b _&d' o h . fa W
»° & & ¢ F & & F ¢ @ @& & < & e e
& S8 o £ e »F & & A LR _é(c‘ & & & & & & &
i o o “ & & * _’q,b i o o & o A o & . o ‘f?
& &L N & & & & & o & § & @ e
TH TS TS TS T ST
oo & & F o S & & &9 N
& & & @ & ST "" i T & & & & @
& F D R & il & & 7 o S
B £ ¥ . e o o
& € x“& & q}" \}Qt\ ‘S“p @b\‘ (\q‘& @
¥ {,ﬁ@“ o< g o d"’ d;\
o s oF &
. o o
4 ey
&“b &
\6“ c_,ob

® CCBEC Communities @ CCBC Education and Corporate Services @ CCBC Social Services and Housing



Appendix 17 — RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between January - March 2020

RIDDOR Reportable Accidents by Cause and Directorate

Between 01/01/2020 and 31/03/2020

2
£
=]
=
T
QD
L% U S S — —_—————
& & o A o & o & & & - o & 5 o A A o P
o & \b&* & q}-,ﬂ'“ & & & @ 5 < Qsi‘é & & q&"é\ P & ¥ g & &
o RGO & e F @ e & & & F & & e & & 59‘:’\ &
\x\bo & 1:5'? s}ﬁi M & 6’*& .ﬁ-& 015\ &b& & > »° a;éa’l ‘@@ bé\ & 7 4&'& q,‘(& {@ﬁ %.}-.'i & e’ 3 th
+ & o P ) s & 3 .l i & & &L
& ; 2 5 & & z & g A & 3 Q & \ & @ * 7 4
& & > 351\ & o g & o o & ™ i & & £ (ﬁ
¢ a*&e a"# q‘g}s’% o* o &“b d‘qo (&&{9 é@ﬁ & & 5“-& & o F 53"@ & {__é‘? a}d"sg &9@ dﬁb"
& ¢ (o , v
8}\@ & R R & o & & & & @
& & A F ‘?\& < @?ﬁ {9\3‘- G * o >
o s o ; 3
dn*@ - & ‘?_GJ-' ».'F‘Q (S‘e oF . & &
.q\‘.' (Péb"‘ & 9 ‘&& Qoéb 4\5‘&
bﬁ C e
o o
@ &

® CCBC Communities @ CCBC Education and Corporate Service @ CCEBC Social Services and Housing



Appendix 18 — RIDDOR reportable accidents by Type and Directorate between October - December 2019

RIDDOR Reportable Accidents by Cause and Directorate

Between 01/10/201% and 31/12/2019

2
c
&
=
s
=
S
=
m D L — — — —_— —_— — — —_— — — - L — — - = — L - — - = — —_— — — —_— — — —_—
- SR SR R - L R . Y. T - L R S Y e I
Q 2 R ‘&}Q— & <& 3§ ~E Q@F' o & g¥ < &0 & B3 o3 & o g\\& & o ol < ‘9‘} Sl
D & &L & & & & & & & F £ 4 ¢ § & & ¥ 5 o
A S R AR R I e L & g & & &S
o A “ o i & A o > & & B > s
w 4 & . & & o & &) g 5 & & e & g & & & o o 3
& = A 3 & £ o 4 B & = = & £ 3 e by Sl \ e
> & & o - o & > &4 o LY & & & & * A
~ ; ; = &
& = RGN & P & g & o @& & o . W 3 F I
oo o Y & ) A & o & & . & o > & -1
& & B 3 & b LI o S 8 & o S
[on K &a PR db & & & & o ¢ o é\‘-“ qu\ 8 *‘\-‘S‘ & & & b‘,o & H\gf
& a” &8 M & . N S
& & & & s s o & & SRS
& »a & R = o & o & & P \"Q N o
& @ & <§ &8 & Gl
& @ @"“o’ & < N & 2 T & @ ‘\S\\
- 2 = £ o~ b
q‘ﬁ\ & (_}.;\ o & é& & -i‘QQ
& < G
o & <F
& o oy
& ey
& &
% #
\Q‘\' L_O

@® CCBC Communities @ CCBC Education and Corporate Services @ CCBC Social Services and Housing



Gadewir y dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol

Page 38



	Agenda
	3 Cyfarfod Iechyd a Diogelwch Corfforaethol a gynhaliwyd ar 15 Tachwedd 2021.
	5 Diweddariad - Cytundeb Lefel Gwasanaeth Iechyd a Diogelwch.
	8 Diweddariadau Yr Awdurdod Gweithredol Iechyd a Diogelwch diweddar.
	9 Adroddiad Ystadegau am Ddamweiniau ar gyfer Hydref 2021-Rhagfyr 2021.
	Appendix 1-18


